
From: Chambers - Ross J  

Sent: Wednesday, 18 April 2018 3:27 PM 
To: zach.duncalfe@nat.awu.net.au 

Cc: AMOD 
Subject: RE: Full Bench Group 4 Decision - [2018] FWCFB 1548 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
Dear Mr Duncalfe 
 
Further to your email below, I advise that your request to extend the time for filing submissions is granted.  Your 
submissions are now due no later than 4pm on Thursday 26 April 2018. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Mirella Franceschini  
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4520 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401  
mirella.franceschini@fwc.gov.au  

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001  

 
From: Zach Duncalfe [mailto:zach.duncalfe@nat.awu.net.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 18 April 2018 10:48 AM 

To: AMOD 

Subject: Full Bench Group 4 Decision - [2018] FWCFB 1548 

 
Dear AMOD, 
 
Re: [2018] FWCFB 1548 
 
The Australian Workers’ Union (‘AWU’) understands that the deadline for further submissions to be made in accordance 
with the Next Steps in the above Full Bench Decision is 4:00pm Thursday, 19 April 2018. 
 
Of the Awards to which feedback has been invited in the above Decision, the AWU is an interested party to the following: 

 Airline Operations – Ground Staff Award 2010; 
 Amusement, Events and Recreation Award 2010; 
 Dry Cleaning and Laundry Industry Award 2010; 
 Food, Beverage and Tobacco Manufacturing Award 2010; 
 Funeral Industry Award 2010; 
 Pest Control Industry Award 2010; 
 Plumbing and Fire Sprinklers Award 2010; and 
 Water Industry Award 2010. 

 
The AWU respectfully requests an extension of one week to file its responses to the Next Steps for those Awards, with an 
amended deadline of 4:00pm on Thursday 26 April 2018. 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 
ZACH DUNCALFE  | NATIONAL LEGAL OFFICER 

M  0401 83 00 83 | zach.duncalfe@nat.awu.net.au 

P 02 8005 3315  

LEVEL 1, 16–20 GOOD STREET, GRANVILLE NSW 2142   

WWW.AWU.NET.AU  
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